

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1160

Page 1, line 8, remove the overstrike over "~~up to a total of~~" and after "~~fifty~~" insert "sixty-five"

Page 1, remove the overstrike over line 9

Page 1, line 10, remove the overstrike over "~~excess of the~~", after "~~fifty~~" insert "sixty-five", and remove the overstrike over "~~thousand dollars credited to the attorney general's operating~~"

Page 1, line 11, remove the overstrike over "~~fund each biennium must be credited to the state general fund~~"

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

This amendment increases the limit of funding derived from fees for concealed weapons licenses which is credited to the Attorney General's operating fund from \$50,000 to \$65,000 each biennium.